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Ottava „Oth June, 1908.

Sir,

I am in receipt of your letter of the 18th instant,

regarding the medicines and surgical instruments supplied to

you by the Department last season when you went with the Depart-

ment's Inspector To Heaty 9:and in reply I beg to say that

the list of such articles which you stated you enclosed did

not necessary your letter.

Your remerk that you were told by Mr Ramsdan that you

would not be held responsible for unused medicines as well as

for the return of the instruments,I beg to say that such state

ment does not agree with the report which Mr Ramden made to

the Department. However I may say that when you received your

Instructions in connection with the trip you were told by the

Departmant that you would have to return the instruments and

tne drugs umsed.

Kr Rensdenand Mr Dumett are now absent on a trip for the

Department. and a settlement can not be made with you until

they return and submit their statements to the Department.

Your obedient servant.

Lom Lea

Secretary.

J.A. Barube, Rack: K.D./M.

et. ettävälkkeitä.

o0R Copp
5 June 1908 - 25 June 1908, (R.G. 10, volume 5204)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES DUBLIQUES

CANADA


